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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

%

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.coms>

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 11:02 AM

To: ‘Mivitha (LKK Auto)'

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SLB 1839 M; Our Ref: LYS-GBF 2354

K; Accident Involving GBF 2354 K & SLB 1839 M on 22 October 2019 - Oref:
19/19/19/VP05/022563 [External Confidential]
Attachments: 07022020105436.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Nivitha

We attach herewith the t/p’s assessment report and appreciate if you can conduct a paper
survey,

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

-

DY E‘ The all (8% lonpac.com.sg

Experience it Now »

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 4:14 pm

To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>; sur@Ilkkauto.com

Ce: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SLB 1838 M; Our Ref: LYS-GBF 2354 K; Accident Involving
GBF 2354 K & SLB 1839 M on 22 October 2019 [External Confidential]

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Yvonne,

Kindly assist

FYNA Our Ref : CS3/LPC19018963/Qyd3s2



« Wishing you @ HOpPY GNa FrOSperous Lunar New Yeg, »

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE [mailto:kennylim@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 4:09 PM

To: 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)’

Ce: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SLB 1839 M: Our Ref: LYS-GBF 2354 K;
Accident Involving GBF 2354 K & SLB 1839 M on 22 October 2019 [Extemal Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Nivitha

Can we check whether the report is ready?
Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

G E" The all HEH |onpﬂ¢.C0m-5g

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-di@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 3:37 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com=>

Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SLB 1839 M; Our Ref: LYS-GBF 2354 K:
Accident Involving GBF 2354 K & SLB 1839 M on 22 October 2019 [External Confidential]

Dear Gerald,



. Noted with thanks.

v Wishing you @ Happy ang Frosperous Lunar New Yegs,

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto: geraldpoh@lonpac.com|

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 3:26 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)'

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
Dear Nivitha,

Our reference is 19/19/19/VP05/022563.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Te:l {65} 625[} 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6206 2706

| = The all @& lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]|

Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 3:17 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh/@lonpac.com>

Ce: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SLB 1839 M; Our Ref: LYS-GBF 2354 K:
Accident Involving GBF 2354 K & SLB 1839 M on 22 October 2019 [External General]

Dear Gerald,



. Kindly assist to provide us the claim number.

« Wishing you @ Happy ang rFrosperous Lunar New Year

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 10:16 AM
To: bonnie kwok

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; assignments(@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SLB 1839 M; Our Ref: LYS-GBF 2354 K:

Accident Involving GBF 2354 K & SLB 1839 M on 22 October 2019 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We are objecting to your list of Motor surveyors and shall appoint
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey.

Aside to LKK- Attn: G Nivitha

Kindly proceed accordingly

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €% lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Mow »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.
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- From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation(@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: Friday, 25 October, 2019 9:48 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Ce: MT_Claim_SG: Steven Loo

Subject: Re: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SLB 1839 M: Our Ref: LYS-GBF 2354 K;
Accident Involving GBF 2354 K & SLB 1839 M on 22 October 2019 [External General]

Dear Sirs,

Our client rejects your list of surveyars,

We have been instructed to propose the following list of surveyors for the Single Joint Expert:-

1. Lim Yong Tian;

2. Ng Kong Beng Patrick;

3. Fong Kok Heng Stanley;
4, Louis § C Ng Cae Amimi:
5. Tan Chin Suan;

6. Danny Yap;

7. Ong Hock Leng;

8. Richard Wong Ah Kow;
9. Sim Siak Tong; and

10, Matthew Ng.

Kindly contact Mr. Steven of M/s LYS Engineering at 9730 8695 for pre-repair inspection arrangements.

Regards,

ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore (058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation(@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --



. This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other

defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

On Thu, 24 Oct 2019 at 12:04, GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : To be advised

Dear Sirs,

We enclose our list of Motor surveyors for your attention:-

Kalvin Ang
Jackson Quek
Steve Chen
Xing Quo Qiang
Nicholas Tey
Mohd Taufik
Kenneth Kong
Marcus Chua
Mohd Rasul
Adrian Ling

S Lo ~d o || e b | —

[

Please revert within the next 2 working days.

Best Regards



Gerald Poh
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €83 lonpac.com.sg

Exparience It Now »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation/@bonniekwok.com]
Sent: Thursday, 24 October, 2019 11:41 AM

To: MT_Ciaim SG
Subject: Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: SLB 1839 M; Our Ref: LYS-GBF 2354 K:
Accident Involving GBF 2354 K & SLB 1839 M on 22 October 2019

Urgent

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter,

We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. GBF 2354 K at 15 Pioneer Walk Pioneer
Hub Singapore 627753,

You may contact Mr. Steven of M/s LYS Engineering at 9730 8695 to make the necessary arrangements.

Regards,
ST



BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 0583358

TEL: 6336 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notitfy the
sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other
defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.

i This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
B OWAW -3!:? Cm

x.




MEATISI4052E ! Sng Ah Tew Malor & Panel Seowca Pia Lid - Pengsr
ENTRY DATE & TIME Z310/2013 1202
SUBMITTED BY- JOWCE TAN LAl CHIM

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMFORTANT NOTICE 4

1. Pleasa report comectly the delais of the acodent to speed up the claims procass,

2. This Form mus! be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorized Driver,

3. Infarmation provided must be as inthiul and accurate as passible, Any wiliul mrisreprasentation or wihalding of maleris! fagls mey sliow insurance companies ba
repudiale policy Rabiity,

4, The issus and acesptance of (ks Form by insurancs coempanins is nol an odmission of policy lpbiEey on he part of the insurance companies,

&, Any fafsa reporing may be referred la the Police for Investigation.

B. This regar will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Racards Managemeni Cenlre eslabished by the Genesal Insurance Assacialion of Sigapars (GIA) for
archiving and hal coples of this reparl will, for & lee, ba made available upan applicolion by inlerested paries.

7. By the lodgement of il report (0 the Insurers, you hereby consont Lo the archiving of this report o the cenire and I copies of the report being made available
oforesald.

| ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repart 231072019 12:02
Date OF Accident 22M0/201315:30
Exact Location Of Accident MCE TOWARDS ECP EXIT
Counlry/Slate of Loss SINGAPORE

_ DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBF2354K
Insured/Policyholder i et
Mame Of Registerad Owner 1 5G SAGAWA AMEROID PTE. LTD.
Co Reg No 1981004230
Email Address ZIV.ONGESGH-GLOBAL.COM
Mobile Phone No
Allernative Phone No OFFICE-BE022932
Vehicle Particulars _ % ;
Manufaciurer NISZAN
Model CABSTAR-3.0 (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
lime of accident

Ara you claiming under your own Insurance policy NO
for repair Lo your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state acticn to be taken THIRD PARTY

Viehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company ! )
Name of Insurance Company . MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage ' COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy YES

Poficy Mumber MEDNVCC/19-000310-00

Cover Mote Number

Driver : ;

MName of Driver SHAHREMI BIN JAMARI

WNRIC Mo £6844675|

Date Of Birth 051111968

Qccupation OUTDOCR

Date Of Driving Pass 19/072001

Driving Experience 18 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Maobile Mumber (LOCAL) +55-90841432

Fax Mumber

Contacl Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Paga 1ol 10



BLK 278 YISHUN ST 22
Rckirkas #03-278

Postcode TE0278
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
Il Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

'F

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHAMGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident =
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any ether material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown personis)

scliciting/offering accident claims assistance, i

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action : il ik
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please stale which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecutlon given? MO

If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s) i

Are accident pholos avallable for altachment? YES .

Was thers any video caplured by Car Camara? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
- DETAILS OF DTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SLEfa39M

Vehicle Reglstration Number
Vehicle Make/Madel/Calour
Detalls Of Propertiss

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN -
TANT TIC

1. Pluace report eoprectly the details of the atcident to speed up the caims procass,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policvholdgr and/or the Authadlsed Drivar,

3. Information provided must be as fnuthful and gecyraia ar possible, Any wilful riisraprasentation or withholding of mataril
facty may allew Insurance companles to rgpudiate polley Tiabllioy,

4. Thelssue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance campaniet is not an admission of policy Uability on the part of the bsurance
companies,

5 f the Pelice for b ation,
G. Thereport will be forwarded by the Insurers of the Gl Records Management Centre established by the General insurance

Assaciation of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for 3 foe be made available upon epplication by
Interestad parties.

7. Bythelodgmant of this repart to the Insurers, you heraby consent to tha archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallsbie aforasald,

8. Consant under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{8} ndyinsurer, my workshop and the General insurance Assoclation of Singapare (“GLA*] may/are permitted to collect, use,
distlose andfor process my personal data/personal informaticn set oul Tn This [Farm) and any cther persenal Infermation
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer [egllzctively thee “Personal Information®] and disciose and transfer such
Personal Information 1o all Insurer(s) who hava insured vehlcels) lnvalved in thisaccident (all Insurers) who have insured
vehizie(s) Imvolved In this accldent shall be collestively referred to as the “insurers™), the Insurers’ lavayers/law finms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant governmeant agency/authesity (such as the polical, for the purposals)
of:

{f) processing, handling and/or deallng with my clalms including the settlement of tha claims and any necassary
investigations relating to the clalms;

[ii} Investigating the accident and/cr my clalms;
[ilf) carrying outand/or dealing with my instructions or respending 1o any enquiries by me;

(Iv) admintstering my chaims {including the mailing of correspondenca, statements, [ivoices, reports or notices 1o me,
which could Invelve disclosure of certaln persanal dara abaut me to bring about delvery of the same as well a3 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packagas); andfor

[v] complying with epplicable law In administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with ry :h1ms.[:ulh:tl.'rel'[tha
*Purposes”)

{b} all Insurer(s) who hava insured vehidals) Invalved inthis eccldent and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal information for ene or more of the above Purposas; and

(e}  my Persanal Information mayy/can be disclosed by any of tha Insurers andfor GI4 to thelr third party service providers or
agents(including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited ouiside of Singapare, for one or mare of the above Purposes.

(d} my Parsonal Information will also be collected and used to complle clalms history for the purpose of fraud detectlon,
investigaticn and management In present and all future claims.

(e} the infarmation 5o collectad under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

{1} to &l Insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or maraging rud,
regulators, law enforcemant and government agencios as reasanably required for the purposes stated, ar

) for complying with requirements under any regulations, ws or court orders,

pPolicyhalder's Signature Driverd Signature *‘;‘l fieparting Cantre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: [If drhver 1z not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: HRICEIN Na.s

[ e msrimer vt oot iR aa v MG & 44 VG TEICEDAD = A S T K1 T AN OV DA REAGE GLRIL UNDER MY O POLICY, TWSLL ]

Page 3 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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Date & Tirne:

Date X Tima:

Drivers Sigasture |
(I driver s not the polloyhalder)

Reporting CeniTe Personnel's Signature
Hame:
HAICIFEN N

Page 4 of 10



> Back to OneMotaring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwmer 1D Type:

Craner 102

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Interded Deregistration Date
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.:

Chassis No.

Manimurm Pawer Qutput
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Palg:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Etigibility:

PARF Eligibility Exgnry Date
PARF Rebale Amount
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Enpiry Date:

COE Categary:

COE Period(Years!:

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Tetal Rebate Amount

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Dec 2019

a'f.l, WLedY] ;" 12~ hoo

Company
423D

GBF2354K
Ma

19 Dec 201%
MISSAN

CABSTAR 305M/T ABS 2DR 2ZWDEURO 5
White

2016

ID30013898N

IN1SCIF24Z0E5F011

32494200

18 Aug 2014 My'; Tdhy /1%t
18 Aug 2016

0

£1. 24800

Mo

$0.00

17 Aug 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

547 EB85.00
$31,900.00
£21,900.00

QK

oo X 79 »dy - 19,500



12192019 Used nissan cabstar Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarklan
sacCAarMART.COM Logn  Sgn up

Hew Cans Sell My Car [rectory Products Inaerance Artiches Forum Resources

B AVIVA

Past an Adveclisement =
Skl it yoursed Adoarine it 5 il =
i
558 until it's SOLD! click fere to view
our PRISTINE USED CARS
— 2% GREAT PRICLS
% i =
3 L
Bromie by Calegory ¥ Sort by Date Fosted T 0 resuls/page Y
ERTLT T B s cadetar »
el ce Deprecistion Erg Cas Miseage wih Tyge
Search Selection Pikdadn falrabar Ry i A Auailabls
Misnan Cabwiar S41,808 8,540 fyr L1-May-2016 L9 . Tinck Availahie
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Constant Appraiser Services

Qualified Automobile Accident Damage Appraisers/Loss Adjusters
Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
Tel/Fax: 6886 1106 Mobile: 9007 5234
Email: constant_as@yahoo.com.sg
RCB No. 53138015K

Automobile Inspection Report

To: 5G Sagawa Ameroid Pte Lid Date :23/12/2019
oo 65 Chestnut Avenue
#18-15 Reference No : CAS/19-12/036

Singapore 679524

General Information

Registration No, 1 GBF 2354K
Accident Date v 221072019

Particulars of Damaged Vehicle

Colour : Blue Make & Model ¢ Wissan Cabstar
Engine Capacity : 2953 cc Pre-Accident Condition : Good
Mileage (KM) po 129125 Engine No. : ZD30013898N
Chassis No. 1 IJNISC2F24Z0859011 Steering i In Order
Registration Date  :  18/08/2016 Brake : In Order
Tyre Condition
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 195R15 OHTSU o90%
L/H Front Tyre 195R.15 OHTSU 90%
R/H Rear Tyre 155R13 (D) FALKEN 90% / 90%%
L/H Rear Tyre 135R13 (D) FALKEN 90% / 90%
Inspection
Repairer : LYS Engineering

63 Chestnut Avenue, #18-15, Singa pore 679524

Adjustment And Recommendation Cost Of Repair

Repairer’s Estimate - $5,255.06
Revised Amount : $3,430.00
Less Excess V-

Nett Total : 83,450.00

Remarks

(A) Survey was done on 23/10/2019

(B) Re-survey after repair was done on 17/12/2019

(C) The survey was conducted entirely on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis.
(D) We have NOT given any instruction to authorize the repair of the vehicle,

MOTE: The revised estimate was made from a visual inspection. Should there be any discrepancy or unseen damagefitem in this survey, kindly
notified the company within 7 (seven) days from the date hersaf, Otherwise, the revised amount shall be deem 1o be valid,

Page |



Constant Appraiser Services

Vehicle Mo : GBF 2354K.

Adjustment On Repair Costs And Replacement OF Parts:

F

Our ref : CAS/19-12/036

Page 2

[ o Assessed Estimate by | Revised
o7Ho Qty Wescriptions Condition Workshop ($) | Amount (%)
ARTS REPLACEMENT — N EMS
1 Ipe | Front door LH Dented/Warped 2,396.40 239640 |X A
2 Ipe | Front door checker LH Serviceable 39.70 -
3 Zpes | Front door hinge (top & lower) LH (@ $56.40| Repair 112.80 -
4 lpc Front door lower rubber seal LH Mecessary 22,50 22590 M ave
Front deor power window channel ; c
5 Ipe weatherstrip LH Necessary 186.10 186.10 X Swvc
Ipc | Front door rubber guide stopper LH Necessary 7.80 7.80 | X SVC
Ipe | Front door weatherstrip LH Necessary 117.70 117.70 1% SvC
2,883.40 | 2,730.90 °
Less 10% (288.34) (273.09)
Sub rotal 2,593,068 2,457.81
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
| To transfer door glass, regulator gear, motor,
railing, channel, trim board, mechanism lock
& handle 100,00 7000 |y
2 To respray painting on the changed
bodyparts, repair portion & where consistent =
to the accident 1,300.00 900.00 430
3 To rewrite company logo & wording 300.00 250.00 A~
4 To provide labour, workmanship to change
the above damaged bodyparts, repair, re- (.
construct & re-align body structure, body
alignment & damaged consistent to the -
acecident 900.00 600.00 |/ 90
5 To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired & £0.00 30,00 ¢ -
replaced panel
Grand total 5,255,064 4,307.81
Recommended cost of lump sum repair 3.450.00
| (To its pre-accident condition) i



Constant Appraiser Services
Wehicle Mo : GBF 2354K

Adjustment/Recommendations

We have thoroughly inspected each and every
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of ou

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at a lump sum of $3,450.00 on a contractual basis. Under normal
circumstances, the repair period would be about 2 (Two) working days.

Yours faithfully,

Constant Appraiser Services

Lim"Yong Tian (Sebastian)
Licensed Appraiser

Adv, Dip. In Mechanical Engineering (AUS)
MEAAA

item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
r finding and our recommendation.

Page 3
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INVOICE
LYS ENGINEERING .

Mailing Address: 2 Specialise in Motor Repairing, Welding, Panel
65 Chestnut Ave #18-15, Singapore 678524 Beating, Spray Painting, Side Guide, Accident
Tel: 6674 8965 Fax: 6674 BOGES Hp: 8730 8695 Claims, General Insurance Agents, BOV
Emait: lysB8@yahoo.com.sg Inspection, Insurance Claim.
SG  Sepaova HAnlerpi £ 7 4930
M/S J : Ma:
%/E ng -5_ J{L /C:_ Terms: Cash/30 days
B Reg. 48754100, Date: __ U J"'} gl [J'{E gLa
Quantity Description gﬂit Pf‘if-‘-;s ;muuni 1
(Cry S papns 24579 o [2457] po
!‘f f L8 r
--"-.--.
=] J
s /s
/C

=
Inveices not paid within 20 da of date, interost a1 the
rate of :.5% interest par nsont::rs-:.-il b v;a::y oudl wntil satled, TOTAL $ Ei‘f’ ;{j v
All cheques should be crossed & macds payabla to 7
‘LS ENGINEERING®,

Customar's Signature & Official Stamp E.&0.E




' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

iV 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. MNo. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
LONPAC INSURANCE BEHD Ref : CS3/LPC19018963/Qyd3s2-1
#17.04107 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 1ggsgs Dete: 12022020 ” m"""‘lml”lm
Code: LPCZ
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLB 1839M Veh. Inspected GEF 2354K
Policy No. Coverage (3$) 0.00
Claim No. 19/19/119/VP05/022563 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  KENNY LIM Assign Date 07/02/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN CABSTAR 3.0 MT c.c 2853
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JN1SC2F24Z0858011 Colour BLUE
Odometer 135618 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[185R15 OHTSU 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195R15 OHTSU 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[185R15 OHTSU 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195 R15 OHTSU 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  22/10/2018 Inspection Date 16/12/2019
Survey held at 15 PIONEER WALK FIONEER HUB SINGAFPORE 827753
Repairer LYS ENGINEERING
5a. : Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE B ; » 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: B256 3561 FAX: G256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-96071598-R Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBF 2354K
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Des n of Parts Condition
Qty criptio Workshop ($) %)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT DOOR LH (N} TO REPAIR SEE 2,396.40 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR CHECKER LH (N) SERVICEABLE 39.70 x
2|FRONT DOOR HINGE (TOP & LOWER) LH @ $56.40 (N)  |TO REPAIR SEE 112.80
LABOUR
1|FRONT DOOR LOWER RUBBER SEAL LH (N) SERVICEABLE 22.50 .
1|FRONT DOOR POWER WINDOW CHANNEL SERVICEABLE 185.10 -
WEATHERSTRIP LH (N)
1|FRONT DOOR RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LH (N) SERVICEABLE 7.80 -
1|FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP LH (N} SERVICEABLE 117.70 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -288.34 -
2,595.06 -
LABOUR
TO TRANSFER DOOR GLASS, REGULATOR GEAR, NOT NECESSARY 100.00 .
MOTOR, RAILING CHANNEL, TRIM BOARD, MECHANISM
LOCK & HANDLE.
TO RESPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGED BODYPARTS, 1,300.00 450.00
REPAIR PORTION & WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT.
TO REWRITE COMPANY LOGO & WORDING. 300.00 250.00
TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHNAGE THE 200.00 300.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT & RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENT & DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
DOOR LH AND FRONT DOOR HINGE (TOP & LOWER) LH.
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED & NOT NECESSARY 50.00 3
REPLACED PANEL
2,660.00 1,000.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,255.06 1,000.00

-

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS

1,000.00]

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19018963/Qyd3s2-1

Ol SUN PIN

Asst, Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOEAMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appralser




